Case 3:06-cr-00017-EBB  Document 1  Filed 01/24/2006 Page 1 of 2

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF CONNECTICUT
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v. Crim. No.:

OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
INTERNATIONAL, INC.

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges:
COUNT ONE
On fifteen occasions between January 2001 and October 2002, in the District of
Connecticut, OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT INTERNATIONAL, INC., the defendant
herein, negligently violated and caused to be violated conditions and limitations
implementing Title 33 U.S.C. § 1318 in a discharge permit issued by the State of
Connecticut pursuant to Title 33 U.S.C. § 1342, in that the defendant failed to submit all
required Total Chlorine Residual monitoring results.
All in violation of Title 33, United States Code, Section 1319(c)(1)(A).
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
/s/Kevin J. O’Connor
KEVIN J. O°’CONNOR
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
/s/Peter S. Jongbloed
PETER S. JONGBLOED
CHIEF, CRIMINAL DIVISION
/s/Christopher W. Schmeisser

CHRISTOPHER W. SCHMEISSER
ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
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